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Attn: Patrick Lennberg, Environmental Protection Specialist DMQONOFRECLAMAT‘ON
W

March 11, 2020
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 NING AND SAFETY

Denver, CO 80203 N, % ,ympf
RE: East Pit M2000-041 TRO6 Extension Request /
L e ——— ]

Mr. Lennberg,
Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would like to request a 60 day extension on TRO6.

If additional information is necessary to complete this request, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

’
ogdi Schreibe L/\/
hief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

ARY CORPORATION A&S Construction Co. 839 Mackenzie Ave.
Fremont Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc. Cafion City, CO 81212
Ary Brothers Trucking, Inc. 719.275.3264

All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.
Hard Rock Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.



